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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 3:51 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: REQUEST CLAIMS NUMBER

Dear Celine, 
 
FYNA. 
 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: MTCL@income.com.sg <mtcl@income.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 January 2023 3:34 PM 
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST CLAIMS NUMBER 
 
Hi 
 
Please refer below. 
 
Regards, 
 
Ignatius Koh  
Operations – Motor & Personal Lines 
 

 
 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 16 January 2023 11:47 AM 
To: MTCL@income.com.sg 
Subject: RE: REQUEST CLAIMS NUMBER 
 
Dear Sir/Madam. 
 
Re-send. 
 
Refer to the email dates 12/01/2023. 
 
The insured vehicle number should be SMJ 1122T. 
Sorry for the inconvenience caused. 
 

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
Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 10:54 AM 
To: MTCL@income.com.sg 
Subject: RE: REQUEST CLAIMS NUMBER 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 

2 
MT/1179258-
002 SMRT BUSES LTD SG 5431U SMJ 1122T 07/07/2022

 
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
Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 10:42 AM 
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: REQUEST CLAIMS NUMBER 
 
Hi 
 
Please refer to attached. 
 
There is one case whereby the vehicle number you provided does not seem to be our insured.  
 
Please check and resend the file to us with correct info for us to register. 
 
Regards, 
 
Ignatius Koh  
Operations – Motor & Personal Lines 
 

 
 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 4:55 PM 
To: MTCL@income.com.sg 
Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>; Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: REQUEST CLAIMS NUMBER 
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Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please refer to the attachment. 
 

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

 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 
of it. Thank you. 
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